

Mining and Energy Workforce and Capability Ecosystem in South Australia





Acknowledgement of Country

We, at RESA, acknowledge the traditional owners of the land on which we live and work. We recognise the importance of traditions and cultural beliefs to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people, and pay our respect to Elders past and present.



Contents

Introduction	4
South Australian Ministerial Portfolios	5
Agencies in State Government	6
Industry Activity	8
Operating Mines	8
Petroleum & Geothermal On-shore and Off-shore Activity	9
Onshore Exploration Licences	9
Offshore Exploration Licences	10
Regulatory Authorities	11
Commonwealth – Occupational Regulation and Education and Training Compliance	12
Commonwealth Government Initatives	13
Education and Training Providers in South Australia	15
Department for Education Initiatives	15
Vocational Education and Training (VET) Relevant Training Packages	16
Registered Training Organisations	17
Research Centres	23
Peak Bodies and Industry Associations	24
Professional Associations / Societies	27
Unions	29
First Nations Engagement and Participation	30
Indigenous Land Use Agreements	30
Prescribed Body Corporates (PBCs)	38
Aboriginal Nations and Locations	39
Language Groups	40
Peak Bodies and Associations	42
Aboriginal Enterprises / Suppliers	44
Supplier Networks & Development Initiatives	51
Local Government	52
Regulated Activities and Licensing	54
Group Training Organisations	59
Other – Industry Specific Programs and Initiatives	60
Contact:	61



Introduction

The Resources and Engineering Skills Alliance (RESA) is a not-for-profit, industry lead skills and workforce advisory agency established in 2007 to support the mineral resources sector in South Australia.

RESA is the primary skills and workforce development advisory agency for the mining and energy industry sectors -providing state representation in national forums and connecting with the best of Australian practice for the benefit of South Australians.

RESA is focussed on providing services that support government and industry to meet the workforce and organisational capability requirements of the mining and METS sectors.

RESA's three priority areas of focus are Skills and Workforce, Regional Capability and Aboriginal Economic Participation.

Our approach is to:

- consult widely to understand sector priorities and challenges
- collate the industry priorities information and data we receive and report it through channels that have the capability to develop, support or provide solutions
- recognise the capability throughout the Australian and South Australian industry sector and to
- initiate and support collaboration as required to deliver solutions to industry
- develop recommendations for programs, services and strategic solutions where there are gaps in existing capability
- deliver programs, services and strategic solutions through targeted projects supported by industry and / or government.

The mineral resource and energy sectors skills and workforce priorities are supported by a complex and diverse ecosystem of government, industry and other stakeholders. RESA navigates this complex ecosystem to facilitate connection, advocate and identify opportunities to address industry priorities.

The components of the ecosystem identified in this report does not represent the sector in it's entirety and is subject to change.



South Australian Ministerial Portfolios

Minister	Portfolic
Premier Peter Malinauskas	Premier and Cabinet
Deputy Premier Susan Close	Industry, Innovation and Science Climate, Environment &
	Water Workforce and Population Strategy
Minister Kyam Maher	Aboriginal Affairs Attorney General Industrial Relations &
	Public Sector Special Minister of State
Minister Tom Koutsantonis	Energy & Mining Infrastructure & Transport
Minister Andrea Michaels	Consumer and Business Affairs Small and Family Business
Minister Blaire Boyer	Education Training and Skills
Minister Clare Scrivens	Primary Industries and Regional Development Forest Industries
Minister Joe Szakacs	Trade and Investment Local Government
Minister Nick Champion	Housing & Urban Development Housing Infrastructure \
	Planning



Agencies in State Government

Agency	Scope of Service	
Whyalla Manager	Whyalla Steelworks Administration Support	
Department for Energy and Mining	- Whyalla Steelworks Industry Transformation Unit	
	- Regulation and Compliance	
	- Office of the Technical Regulator	
	- Strategic Policy and Delivery	
	 Port Pirie Transformation 	
	 Steel Task Force 	
	 Mintable Transition 	
	o Green Iron & Steel	
	- Geology Survey of South Australia	
	- funding deed: Mineral Resources and Heavy Engineering	
	Skills Centre t/as Resources and Engineering Skills	
	Alliance (RESA)	
Department for Education	- school-level education and links into training and careers	
	- Flexible Industry Pathways- VET in Schools	
	- Technical Colleges	
	- SACE Board (reports to Minister)	
Department for State Development	- Skills SA	
	 Digital Transformation 	
	 Skills Planning & Purchasing 	
	 Skills Policy & Quality 	
	- Invest SA	
	 Critical Technologies & Health 	
	 Defence and Space 	
	 Food Wine, Agribusiness, Tourism and Green 	
	Economy	
	 Resources, Fuels and Clean Technologies 	
	 Investment Support 	
	- Industry, Innovation and Small Business	
	 Chief Scientist, Policy and Performance 	
	 Higher & International Education 	



Agency	Scope of Service	
	 Industry Capability Network SA 	
	 Industry Development 	
	 Innovation and Entrepreneurship 	
	 Office for Small and Family Business 	
	- Migration SA	
Department for Industry Innovation and	- industry led strategies, skills planning across sectors	
Skills		
Department of the Premier and Cabinet	- South Australian Productivity Commission	
	 Premier's delivery Unit – Projects 	
	- Cross government strategy	
Construction Industry Training Board –	- Construction Industry Training Fund Act 1993	
(СІТВ)	- Training levy distribution across civil and construction	
	sectors	
South Australian Skills Commission	- Independent advice, apprenticeship and traineeship	
	regulation and career pathways oversight - South	
	Australian Skills Act 2008	
	- Traineeship and apprenticeship services	
TAFE SA	- public provider of vocational training	
Department of Human Services	- Aboriginal workforce development initiatives	
Safework SA	- governance and compliance of HRW, regulations and	
	standards	



Industry Activity

Status	Major Mines	Major Quarries	Total Projects
Approved	5	1	6
Assessment			4
Care & Maintenance	8	2	10
Feasibility Studies			10
JORC Resource			21
ML Granted	3	1	4
Operating	13	40	53
Rehabilitation	1		1

Source: SARIG - Department for Energy and Mining

Operating Mines

Name	Company	Commodity
Olympic Dam	BHP Group Olympic Dam	Copper (Cu), Uranium (U308), Gold
	Operations Pty Ltd	(Au), Silver (Ag)
Prominent Hill	BHP Group Pty Ltd	Copper (Cu), Gold (Au), Silver (Ag)
Carrapateena	BHP Group Pty Ltd	Copper (Cu), Gold (Au), Silver (Ag)
Honeymoon	Boss Energy Ltd	Uranium (U308)
White Dam	GMB Resources	Gold (Au), Copper (Cu)
Four Mile	Heathgate Resources Pty Ltd	Uranium (U308)
Kanmantoo	Hillgrove Resources Limited	Copper (Cu), Gold (Au)
Jacinth – Ambrosia	Iluka Resources Ltd	Heavy Minerals (Hm)
Myrtle Springs	MS Minerals Pty Limited	Magnesium (Mg)
Mindarie	Murray Zircon Pty Ltd	Heavy Minerals (Hm)
Buzzard	Peak Iron Mines Pty Ltd	Hematite (Fe203)
Peculiar Knob	PeakIron Mines Pty Ltd	Hematite (Fe203)
Middleback Range	SIMEC Mining	Hematite (Fe203), Magnesium
		(Fe304)

Source: SARIG - Department for Energy and Mining



Petroleum & Geothermal On-shore and Off-shore Activity

Status	# of Operations
Petroleum & geothermal exploration licences (onshore)	48
Petroleum exploration licences (offshore)	1

Source: Department for Energy and Mining

Onshore Exploration Licences

Company
3D Energi Limited
Acer Energy Pty Limited
Adelaide Energy Pty Ltd
Ahava Trainor Energy Pty Ltd
Ahava Wellbourn Energy Pty Ltd
Australian Gas Networks Ltd
Banjo Energy Pty Ltd
Bass Oil Cooper Basin Pty Ltd
Beach Energy Limited
Beach Oil and Gas Pty Ltd
Clean Energy Australasia Pty Ltd
Cooper Parks Operations Pty Ltd
Cordillo Energy Pty Ltd
Corporate Carbon Group Pty Ltd
Crytid Clean Storage Pty Ltd
Discovery Energy SA Ltd
Drillsearch Energy SA Pty Ltd
Drillsearch Energy Pty Ltd
Drillsearch (513) Pty Ltd
ECOSSAUS Limited
Elpis Resources (SA) Pty Ltd
Epic Energy (SA) Pty Ltd
Epic Energy South Australia Pty Ltd
entX Limited



Co			

Geothermal Resources Pty Limited

Go Exploration Pty Ltd

Gold Hydrogen Limited

Groundbreaking Energy Pty Ltd

H2Ex Limited

Holloman Petroleum Pty Ltd

Hughes Denman Energy Pty Ltd

Impress (Cooper Basin) Pty Ltd

Leigh Creek Operations Pty Ltd

Otway Energy Pty Ltd

Outback Energy Hunter Pty Ltd

Petrex Australia Pty Ltd

Red Sky Energy (NT) Pty Limited

ReNu Energy Limited

Rural Metal Traders

Santos Ltd

Santos QNT Pty Ltd

Santos Ventures Pty Ltd

Southern Greem Gas Limited

Strike Energy Limited

Torrens Energy (SA) Pty Ltd

Tri-Star Energy Company

Unleash Energy Pty Ltd

Vintage Energy Ltd

Vamgas Pty Ltd

Volt Geothermal Pty Ltd

Source: Department for Energy and Mining

Offshore Exploration Licences

Company

Bight Petroleum Pty Ltd



Regulatory Authorities

Title of Regulatory Authority

Office of the Industry Advocate

Environmental Protection Authority (EPA)

South Australian Office of the Skills Commission

Safework SA

Environmental Protection Authority

Consumer and Business Services

Mining and Quarrying Occupational Health and Safety Committee (MAQOHSC)

Department for Energy and Mining

Office of the Technical Regulator

Civil Aviation Safety Authority



Commonwealth – Occupational Regulation and Education and Training Compliance

Title of Regulatory / Compliance Authority

Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Authority – independent national quality assurance for higher education

Australian Skills Quality Authority – regulation of VET providers and nationally accredited courses and training products

Trades Recognition Australia

Mutual Recognition Australia

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority (NOPSEMA)

Safework Australia



Commonwealth Government Initatives

Agency	Scope of Service
Department of Employment and	Jobs and Skills Australia
Workplace Relations (DEWR)	 Mining and Automotive Skills Alliance (AUSMASA), Mining
	(exploration, extraction, processing), Quarrying, Drilling
	 Buildskills – building, construction, civil construction, property and
	water
	 Powering Skills Organisation – electricity, gas, renewable energy,
	emerging industries including hydrogen
	 Future Skills Organisation - Covering professional services or
	otherwise supporting the needs of a successful business including
	marketing, accounting, human resources, digital literacy, and
	information and communication technologies. Emerging industries
	include cyber security, financial technologies, artificial intelligence
	and the internet of things.
	 Manufacturing Industry Skills Alliance – engineering, light
	manufacturing, defence and space technologies, laboratory
	operations, sustainability, chemical, hydrocarbons and refining,
	plastics rubber and cablemaking
	 Industry Skills Australia – transport and logistics
	Department for Employment and Workplace Relations – Foundation
	Skills, Training and Education
	- National Skills Agreement – supporting vocational education and
	training
	- Workforce Australia
	Employment service provider network
	Local jobs program
	- Australian Apprenticeships
Department for Industry, Science	- Whyalla Steelworks Taskforce
and Resources (DISR)	- Trades Recognition Australia
	- Mutual Recognition Australia
Department of Home Affairs	- Immigration
	- Citizenship



Agency	Scope of Service
	- Skilled Occupation List
Productivity Commission	- Providing independent research and advice to Government on
	economic, social and environmental issues affecting the welfare of
	Australians



Education and Training Providers in South Australia

Education Provider

Primary Schools – Public, Private and Independent (444)

Secondary – Public, Private and Independent (107)

Combined – Public, Private and Independent (195)

Vocational Education and Training – Public, Private, Enterprise (195*)

Tertiary Education - Undergraduate, Post Graduate, Research, Upskilling (68*)

Non-accredited Training – OEM, Association, Industry Organisation, Specialist

Social Services

- Work readiness
- Pre-employment
- Social Services

Department for Education Initiatives

Career Education and Pathways

Outcome	Initative
Students receive tailored support	Transition support service
	Place-based projects
	Wellbeing program register
	Disability transition program expansion
	Strategic service model for Aboriginal students
Parents and carers recognise VET as a pathway to	Social media campaign
success	Updated student pathways website
	Parent information events and tours
Employers get the skilled workforce they need	Industry mentoring program
	Industry sector plans
	Career awareness month
	Industry immersion program
Schools provide quality career education and guidance	MyCareer portal
	Resources, tools and workshops for schools
	New online career advisory service
	School support service
Students geta head start in their career	Technical Colleges
	Flexible Industry Programs (FIPS)
	New JobSkills Program (Stackable VET)
	Flexible SACE
	Preparing primary school students for VET

Extract from Department for Education Career Education and Pathways Strategy, 2023

^{*}Approved by the regulatory authority (ACARA, ASQA or TEQSA) to deliver education in South Australia.



Vocational Education and Training (VET) Relevant Training Packages

National	National Title	Training Package Developer
Code		
AHC	Agriculture, Horticulture and Conservation and Land	Skills Insight
	Management Training Package	
AUM	Automotive Manufacturing	Mining and Automotive Skills Alliance
AUR	Automotive Retail, Service and Repair Training Package	Mining and Automotive Skills Alliance
BSB	Business Services Training Package	Future Skills Organisation
СРС	Construction, Plumbing and Services Training Package	BuildSkills Australia
FSK	Foundation Skills Training Package	Department of Employment and
		Workplace Relations (Interim)
HLT	Health	HumanAbility
ICT	Information and Communications Technology	Future Skills Organisation
MEM	Manufacturing and Engineering	Manufacturing Industry Skills Alliance
MSL	Laboratory Operations	Manufacturing Industry Skills Alliance
MSM	Manufacturing Training Package	Manufacturing Industry Skills Alliance
MSS	Sustainability	Manufacturing Industry Skills Alliance
NWP	National Water Training Package	BuildSkills Australia
PMA	Chemical, Hydrocarbons and Refining	Manufacturing Industry Skills Alliance
PMB	Plastics, Rubber and Cablemaking	Manufacturing Industry Skills Alliance
PUA	Public Safety	Public Skills Australia
RII	Resources and Infrastructure Industry Training Package	Mining and Automotive Skills Alliance
TAE	Training and Education Training Package	Department of Employment and
		Workplace Relations (Interim)
TLI	Transport and Logistics Training Package	Industry Skills Australia
UEE	Electrotechnology Training Package	Powering Skills Organisation
UEG	Gas Industry Training Package	Powering Skills Organisation
UEP	Electricity Supply Industry - Generation Sector Training	Powering Skills Organisation
	Package	
UET	Transmission, Distribution and Rail Sector	Powering Skills Organisation



Registered Training Organisations

Legal Name	Training Package on Scope
ABBI Educational Services Pty Ltd	UET UEP TLI TAE HLT ICT BSB
ACE INSTITUTE PTY LTD	UET TLI HLT BSB
ADELAIDE EDUCATION AND TRAINING PTY LTD	UET TLI TAE MSS HLT ICT BSB
ADELAIDE INSTITUTE OF HAIR & BEAUTY PTY LTD	TLI HLT BSB
	TLI PUA PMA MSM CPC
AFS International Group Pty Ltd AKBartlett PTY LTD atf The Trustee for AKBartlett	UET TLI TAE RII PUA HLT CPC BSB
Trust	
ARO Educational Services Pty Ltd	UET UEE TLI TAE RII PUA NWP MSL MEM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AUM AHC
ASC Training & Development Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII PUA MSS MSM ICT BSB
ASHT Pty Ltd	UET TLI TAE RII MSS MSM MSL HLT CPC BSB AUR
ATLAS EDUCATION PTY LTD	TAE HLT CPC BSB
AUCTUS Consulting Pty Ltd	UET TLI TAE RII PUA HLT ICT BSB AHC
AUSTRALIAN COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT AND	CPC BSB
TRADE PTY LTD AWS Centre of Excellence Pty Ltd	TLI MSM MEM CPC
Aboriginal Health Council of South Australia	TLI PUA HLT BSB
Limited	· · ·
Academy IT Pty Ltd	UEP RII MSS FSK ICT BSB
Academy of Early Learning Training Pty Ltd	HLT BSB
Access Training Centre Pty Ltd	TLI RII PMA MSM CPC AHC
Achievers College Pty Ltd	HLT
Adelaide Educators Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII MSS MSM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AUR
Adelaide Institute of Business and Technology Pty Ltd	UET UEP TLI TAE RII MSS HLT FSK ICT BSB
Adelaide Training and Employment Centre Inc	UET UEE TLI TAE RII MSS MSM MEM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB
Adelaide Truck Training Pty Ltd	TLI TAE HLT BSB
Aimpoint RPL Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII PUA PMA MSS MSM MEM ICT BSB
Allstaff Training Consultants Pty Ltd	TLI HLT BSB
Animals on Course Pty Ltd as Trustee for Animals	TAE HLT FSK BSB
on Course Unit Trust	
Asbestos and You Pty Ltd	RII CPC
Aspen Education Group Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII CPC BSB AUR
AusHealth Corporate Pty Ltd	UET HLT
Australian Adelaide International College Pty Ltd	TLI TAE MSS MSM HLT BSB AUR
Australian Civil & Mining Training Pty Ltd	TLI RII CPC
Australian Fisheries Academy Ltd	TLI RII HLT BSB AUR AHC
Australian Food Hygiene Services Pty Ltd	HLT
Australian Institute of Business and Technical Education Pty Ltd	UEP HLT ICT BSB



Legal Name	Training Package on Scope
Australian Institute of Work-Integrated Education	TLI MSM MEM ICT BSB
and Research Pty Ltd	
Australian Nursing & Midwifery Federation (SA Branch)	UET TLI TAE HLT FSK BSB
Australian Virtus Institute Pty Ltd	UEP TLI TAE MSS HLT ICT BSB AHC
Australian Workplace Training Pty Ltd	UET UEG TLI TAE RII PUA MSS MSM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AHC
BAE Systems Australia Ltd	MSM MEM AUR
Babcock Pty Ltd	TLI MSS MSM ICT BSB
Bandicoot Group Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII MSS MSL HLT CPC ICT BSB AUR AHC
Benchmark Safety PTY LTD	UET TLI RII PUA MSM HLT CPC
Boston International Pty Ltd	MSM HLT BSB AUR
Bridgestone Australia Ltd	TLI TAE RII PUA BSB AUR
Brookside International College Pty Ltd	RII MSL BSB
Bush Tukka Pty Ltd	TLI HLT BSB
COTHER CONSULTING PTY LTD	TLI TAE PMA MSS MSM MSL MEM BSB
Cardijn College	UET UEE TLI TAE RII PMA MSS MSM MEM HLT CPC ICT BSB AUM AUR
Career Employment Group Inc	UET UEE TLI TAE RII PUA MSM MSL HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AUR AHC
Carlisle Learning and Development Pty Ltd	UET TLI RII PMA MSM HLT CPC BSB AUR AHC
Catholic Church Endowment Society Inc	UET TLI TAE RII PUA HLT FSK ICT BSB
Child Care Services Training Australia Pty Ltd	UET HLT BSB
Civil Contractors Federation South Australia Ltd	TLI TAE RII MSM MSL HLT CPC ICT BSB AUR AHC
Clayton Education Group Pty LTD	TLI HLT CPC ICT BSB
Clip Joint Academy of Hairdressing Pty Ltd as trustee for the Clip Joint Academy Unit Trust	TLI HLT ICT BSB
Colour Cosmetica Academy Pty Ltd	TLI HLT CPC ICT BSB AHC
Construction Industry Training Centre Inc	UEP TLI TAE RII PUA PMA MSM MSL HLT CPC BSB AUR AHC
Corporate Health Group Pty Ltd	UET HLT
D and C Healey Pty Ltd	TLI TAE PMA MSS MSM MSL HLT FSK BSB AHC
DEVS College Pty Ltd	BSB
DRIVER ACADEMY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	TLI TAE HLT BSB
Daren Wayne Herring	UET TLI RII PUA MSM HLT
David Farlam	AHC
Department for Correctional Services	UET TLI TAE PUA MSS MSM MEM HLT FSK ICT BSB AHC
ELC Training Australia Pty Ltd	UET HLT BSB
EMAC PRO PTY LTD	UET TLI HLT BSB
EQUALS International (Aust) Pty Ltd	UET UEE TLI TAE HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB
Education Investors Pty Ltd	TLI TAE PMA MSS MSM HLT CPC ICT BSB AUR



Legal Name	Training Package on Scope
Educational Services and Consultants Pty Ltd	MSM HLT BSB AHC
Eighty9 Limited	HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB
Empowerdance Pty Ltd	TLI TAE HLT ICT BSB
Enable Consultation Services Pty Ltd	UET TLI MSS MSM HLT ICT BSB
Enterprise Risk Management Solutions Pty Ltd	RII MSM
FAP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	HLT
Fire & Rescue Australia Training Pty Ltd	UET TLI TAE RII PUA PMA MSM HLT BSB AHC
Flexible Construction Training and Assessment Pty Ltd	UEE TLI RII MEM CPC BSB AHC
Flight Training Adelaide Pty Ltd	TLI TAE MSM HLT BSB
Forklift Quality Training Pty Ltd	TLI RII
Fulcrum People Pty Ltd	TAE RII BSB
Fusion Business Solutions Pty Ltd	TLI TAE BSB AUR
GBL and Co Pty Ltd	TLI HLT BSB
GEM College of International Business (Australia)	UET TLI TAE RII PUA MSS MSM HLT FSK
Pty Ltd	CPC ICT BSB AHC
GOLDEN WATTLE GROUP PTY LTD	TLI TAE MSS HLT FSK BSB
GRAMAC CORPORATE PTY LTD	TLI TAE RII PUA MSM CPC BSB
Goldthorn International Pty Ltd	TLI HLT BSB
Golf Education Australia Pty Ltd	UEE TLI TAE RII MSS MEM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AHC
Grenfell Education Enterprises Pty Ltd	TAE HLT BSB
Grounding Solutions International Pty Ltd	TLI HLT ICT BSB
HITsa Training and Employment Pty Ltd	UET TLI TAE HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB
Hamilton Secondary College	UEE TLI MSM MEM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AHC
Heather Langton Pty Ltd	HLT ICT BSB
Hessel Pty Ltd	TLI HLT FSK BSB
Humanagement Pty Ltd	TLI TAE MSS MSM MSL ICT BSB AUM
IAA Education Pty Ltd	MSS ICT BSB
Imperial Education Group Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII PUA NWP MSS HLT ICT BSB AHC
Independent Institute - IIFP Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII PUA NWP MSS MSM MSL MEM HLT FSK BSB AUM AHC
International Apex Institute Pty Ltd	HLT BSB
Inventorium RTO Pty Ltd	HLT FSK ICT BSB
Ivory Education Group Pty Ltd	TLI TAE HLT CPC BSB
Jabin Hopkins Pty Ltd	UEP TLI MSS HLT ICT BSB AHC
KIK Innovation Ltd	UEP ICT BSB
KLEEN AS A BEEN PTY LTD	BSB
Kanyani Pty Ltd	UET TLI TAE PUA MSS MEM HLT ICT BSB
Kentford Institute Pty Ltd	HLT BSB
Kentford International College Pty Ltd	TAE HLT BSB
Kym Steer Pty Ltd	TAE RII PUA BSB



Legal Name	Training Package on Scope
LEARNING KNOWING ACHIEVING PTY LTD	TLI TAE RII PUA PMA NWP MSS MSM HLT
	FSK CPC ICT BSB AHC
LOCKHEED MARTIN AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	MEM BSB
Lady Gowrie Child Centre Inc	TAE HLT BSB
Le Cordon Bleu Australia Pty Limited	TLI MSS HLT BSB
Licensed Club Industry Training Foundation Inc.	UET TLI TAE HLT FSK ICT BSB
Limestone Coast Work Options Incorporated	UET TLI TAE HLT FSK ICT BSB
Logging Investigation and Training Association Inc	UET TLI TAE RII PUA MSS MSM MSL MEM HLT FSK BSB AUR AHC
Lotus Learning and Trades Pty Ltd	HLT BSB
MCC Adelaide PTY LTD	TLI MSS MSM MSL ICT BSB
MSS Security Pty Limited	UET TLI TAE RII PUA PMA HLT BSB
Marden Senior College	UEE TLI TAE MSS MSM MSL HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AHC
Media Make Up Academy & Agency Pty Ltd	UEE TAE HLT CPC ICT BSB AHC
Michael Ramsden	UET UEE TLI RII HLT CPC BSB AHC
Minda Inc	UET TLI RII PUA HLT FSK BSB AHC
National College Australia Pty Ltd	UET TLI TAE HLT BSB
National Diversity Institute of Australia Pty Ltd	HLT BSB
Natwide Personnel Pty Ltd as the trustee for Natwide Unit Trust	UET UEG UEE TLI TAE RII PUA MSS MSM HLT FSK CPC BSB
Nextstar Training College Pty Ltd	CPC BSB AHC
Norgrove Training Pty Ltd	UET TLI TAE HLT FSK ICT BSB
North East Development Agency Inc	UEE TLI TAE RII PMA MSS MSM MEM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AUR AHC
Nova Aerospace Pty Ltd	PUA BSB
Nunkuwarrin Yunti of South Australia Inc	TLI HLT BSB
One School Global SA Incorporated	BSB
Oz Training Solutions Pty Ltd	TLI RII PMA HLT CPC BSB AUR AHC
PARAGON COLLEGE PTY LTD	TLI HLT BSB
PCD Training Services Pty Ltd	UEE TLI TAE RII CPC BSB
PEER Education Employment & Training Ltd	UET UEE RII MSM MEM HLT CPC ICT BSB AHC
Parlour Hairdressing Academy Pty Ltd	BSB
Prosper Training Pty Ltd	HLT BSB
R. Reid Pty Ltd as trustee for The Pym Unit Trust	TLI TAE RII PMA BSB
RELATIONSHIPS AUSTRALIA SOUTH AUSTRALIA LIMITED	TLI TAE HLT FSK ICT BSB AHC
RTTS Nominees Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII HLT CPC BSB
Rail Commissioner	TLI HLT BSB
Real Estate Training Academy Pty Ltd	CPC BSB
Red Earth Training Solutions Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII HLT CPC BSB AHC
Redman Enterprises Pty Ltd	HLT BSB
Regional Skills Training Pty Ltd	UET UEE TLI TAE RII PUA NWP MSS MSM MSL MEM HLT BSB AUM AHC
Resilience Planning Pty Ltd	TLI HLT BSB AHC



Legal Name	Training Package on Scope
Royal Life Saving Society Australia South	UET PUA HLT ICT BSB AHC
Australian Branch Inc	
SA Ambulance Service	UET TLI TAE PUA HLT BSB
SG Learning and Development Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII PUA MSS MSM ICT BSB
SPROUT AT WORK PTY LTD	TLI HLT BSB
SUNBEAM INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE PTY LTD	UET UEP UEE TAE RII MSS MSL HLT ICT BSB
SURVEILLANCE AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	PUA HLT BSB
SWANN INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	UEE TLI TAE RII MSS MSM MEM ICT BSB AUR
SYC Ltd	UEE TLI TAE RII PMA MSS MSM MSL MEM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AHC
Sharon McCulloch	UET HLT CPC
Sheffield College of Technology Pty Ltd	TLI TAE MSM HLT BSB AUR
Signet Institute of Australia Pty Ltd	UET TLI TAE RII MSM MEM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AUR AHC
Skills Lab Pty Ltd	UET UEP UEE TLI MSS MEM HLT CPC ICT BSB
Skills Training And Placement People Inc	TLI TAE RII PUA PMA MSS MSM MSL HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AHC
Skills Training College Pty Ltd	UET TLI HLT CPC BSB
South Australian Country Fire Service	TLI TAE PUA HLT BSB AHC
South Australian Metropolitan Fire Service	TLI TAE PUA HLT BSB
South Australian State Emergency Service	UET TLI TAE PUA HLT CPC AHC
South Australian Training Institute Pty Ltd	HLT
Spark Infrastructure SA Pty Ltd [No. 1, 2, 3], CKI Utilities Development Limited, PAI Utilities Development Limited	UET UEE TLI RII HLT CPC ICT BSB AHC
Spores Education and Training Pty Ltd	TLI BSB AUR
Status Works Pty Ltd	TLI TAE HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB
Surf Life Saving South Australia Inc	UET TLI TAE PUA PMA HLT BSB
TAFE SA	UET UEP UEE TLI TAE RII PUA PMA NWP MSS MSM MSL MEM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AUM AUR AHC
TAPTA Pty Ltd	BSB
TIME Education and Training Pty Ltd	UET UEG UEE TLI TAE RII PUA PMA MSS MSM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AHC
TRAINING 4 WORK PTY. LTD.	HLT BSB
TRILITY Services Pty Ltd	UEE TLI TAE RII NWP MSS MSM MSL FSK CPC BSB AHC
Tactical Training (Australia) Pty Ltd	UET UEE TLI PUA PMA HLT BSB
Tammy Hristakopoulos	HLT BSB
Tauondi Aboriginal Corporation	TLI TAE RII HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AHC
Taxi Council South Australia Inc	TLI BSB
The Australian Driving Institute Pty Ltd	TLI RII PMA AUR AHC
The Centre for People Development Pty Ltd	TLI TAE MSS MSM ICT BSB
The Fourth Force Pty Ltd	TLI RII HLT BSB
The MTA Group Training Scheme Inc	TLI TAE RII MEM BSB AUM AUR
	



Legal Name	Training Package on Scope
The Quality Training and Hospitality College Pty Ltd	TLI TAE MSS HLT BSB
Thebarton Senior College	UEE RII MSL MEM HLT FSK CPC ICT BSB AUM AUR AHC
Total Training Solutions Adelaide Pty Ltd	UET TLI HLT BSB
Training Helps Pty Ltd	TLI TAE MSS MSM ICT BSB
Transform Training Pty Ltd	TLI RII MEM HLT CPC BSB
Universal Network of Infotech Pty Ltd	UEP TLI TAE RII MSM MSL MEM CPC ICT BSB
Upskill You Pty Ltd	TLI MSS MSM ICT BSB
VIVA INSTITUTE PTY LTD	TLI PUA BSB AHC
Vision & Care Training Pty Ltd	HLT BSB
VocTrain Pty Ltd	TLI TAE RII MSM MEM FSK ICT BSB AUM AUR
WORKZONE TRAINING PTY LTD	TLI RII CPC
Woodstock International Pty Ltd	MSM BSB AUR
World Aquatics Pty Ltd	UET TAE HLT ICT BSB AHC
XCEED TRAINING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	TLI HLT BSB AUR
Your Learning Portal Pty Ltd	HLT BSB
YourLife Health & Learning Inc	UET TLI TAE HLT BSB
Yullen Pty Ltd	UEG TLI TAE RII MSM HLT CPC BSB



Research Centres

Research Centre Title

SmartSat CRC - advanced telecommunications and IoT connectivity, intelligent satellite systems and Earth observation next generation data services.

MinEx CRC - focused on a new set of exploration tools and new ways to deploy those tools that recognise the fundamental importance of collecting quantity and quality data from the subsurface.

RACE CRC - for energy and carbon transformation

CRC for Transformations in Mining Economies (CRC TIME) - reshaping understanding of mine closure and post-mine transitions, including post-mine land use, the economic potential of the mine closure solutions industry and operational planning.

Future Energy Exports CRC – increasing competitiveness of Australia's LNG export industry through decarbonisation and improved efficiency

Heavy Industry Low-carbon Transition CRC (HILT CRC) - three research programs focussed on:

Processing Technologies, Cross-Cutting Technologies, and Facilitation Transformation

Sustainable Minerals Institute - Centre for Social Responsibility in Mining (CSRM) - improving the social performance of the global extractive industries

ARC Training Centre for Advancing Archaeology in the Resources Sector

ARC Training Centre in Sustainable and Green Economy Manufacturing

ARC Training Centre in Electrifying Australia for a Net-zero Future

ARC Training Centre for Resource Efficient Alloys in a Circular Economy

ARC Training Centre for Automated Vehicles in Rural and Remote Regions

ARC Training Centre in Critical Resources for ethe Future



Peak Bodies and Industry Associations

Sector	Representative Body	
Mineral Resources and Energy Specific	South Australian Chamber of Mines and Energy (SACOME)	
	Mineral Resources Council (MCA)	
	Association of Mining and Exploration Companies (AMEC)	
	Construction and Mining Equipment Industry Group (CMEIG)	
	Civil Contractors Federation (CCF)	
	Institute of Quarrying Australia (IQA) Australasian Quarrying Association (AQA) Australian Energy Producers (AEP)	
	Australian Institute of Petroleum (AIP) / APPEA)	
	Australian Drilling Industry Association (ADIA)	
	Mine Electrical Safety Association (MESA)	
	Energy Policy Institute of Australia (EPIA)	
	Drill & Blast Industry Association (DBIA)	
Cross Sector		
Advanced Manufacturing	Advanced Manufacturing Growth Centre	
	Weld Australia (WTIA)	
	Australian Manufacturing Technology Institute Limited (AMTIL)	
	Composites Australia	
	AusBioTech	
	Additive Manufacturing Hub (AM Hub)	
Asset & Maintenance Management	Asset Management Council (AMCouncil)	
Business and Governance	Australian institute of Company Directors (AICD)	
	Governance Institute of Australia	
	Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (ACDI)	
	Institute of Managers and Leaders (IML ANZ)	
	Australian Institute of Management (AIM)	
	Business Council of Australia (BCA)	
	Australian Institute of Project Management (AIPM)	
	Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors (AIQS)	
	Council of Small Business Organisations Australia (COSBOA)	
	Australian Investment Council- (AIC)	
Chemistry and Science	Royal Australian Chemical Institute (RACI)	



Sector	Representative Body
	Australian Society for Microbiology (ASM)
	Australian Institute of Physics (AIP)
Cybersecurity and IT	Australian Information Security Association (AISA)
	Australian Information Industry Association (AIIA)
Education	Australian College of Educators (ACE)
	Australian Council for Educational Leaders (ACEL)
	Universities Australia
Environment	Environmental Institute of Australian and New Zealand (EIANZ)
Fire Safety	Fire Protection Association Australia (FPA Australia)
HR and Workplace, WHS	Australian Human Resources Institute (AHRI)
	Australian Institute of Health & Safety (AIHS)
	Safety Institute of Australia (SIA)
Load Shifting / Heavy Equipment	Elevating Work Platform Association of Australia (EWPA)
Operations	Hire and Rental Industry Association (HRIA)
	Supply Chain & Logistics Association of Australia (SCLAA)
	Australian Logistics Council (ALC)
	Chartered Institute of Logistics and Transport (CILT) Australia
	Crane Industry Council of Australia (CICA)
Maintenance and Reliability	Condition Monitoring Society of Australia (CMSA)
	Australian Institute for Non-Destructive Testing (AINDT)
	Society for Maintenance & Reliability Professionals (SMEP) –
	APAC Chapter
	Australian Corrosion Association (ACA)
Renewables and Energy	Clean Energy Council
	World Energy Council (Australia)
Transport and Logistics	Tourism and Transport Forum (TTF)
	Trucking Industry Council (TIC)
	Rail Industry Safety and Standards Board (RISSB)
	Ports Australia
	Shipping Australia Ltd (SAL)
	Australian Freight Industry Association (AFIA)
	Heavy Vehicle Industry Australia (HVIA)



Sector	Representative Body	
	National Road Transport Association (NatRoad)	
Utilities	Australian Land and Groundwater Association (ALGA)	
	Australian Water Association (AWA)	



Professional Associations / Societies

Association or Society

African Mining Professionals Association of Australia (AMPAA)

Australian Ceramics Society (ACS)

Australasian Explosives Safety Group (AEISG)

Australian Foundry Institute

Australian Gas Industry Trust (AGIT)

Australian Geomechanics Society (AGS)

Australian Geoscience Council (AGC)

Australian Institute of Geoscientists (AIG)

Australian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy (AusIMM)

Australasian Institute of Mining Surveyors (AIMS)

Australian Logistics Council (ALC)

Australian Tunnelling Society (ATS)

Chartered Institute of Logistics and Transport Australia (CILT – A)

Australian Institute of Occupational Hygienists (AIOG)

Australian Institute of Work Health and Safety (AIHS)

Australianc Society of Exploration Geologists (ASEG)

Australian Water Association (AWA)

Coal Preparation Society of Australia (CPSA)

Energy Policy Institute of Australia (EPIA)

Energy Efficiency Council (EEC)

Engineers Australia

Finance and Energy Exchange (FEX Group) / Financial Services Institute of Australia (FINSIA)

Financial Services Institute of Australasia (FINSIA)

Geological Society of Australia (GSA)

Human Factors & Ergonomics Society of Australia

Institute of Chemical Engineers (IChemE, Australia)

Institution of Civil Engineers (ICE, Australian Chapter)

International Association for Hydrogeologists (IAH, Australian Chapter)

International Metallographic Society (IMS, Australian Chapter)

Materials Australia

Mine Managers Association of Australia (MMAA)



Association or Society

Mineral Industry Consultants Association (MICA)

National Safety Council of Australia (NSCA Foundation)

Santos Professional Association Network (Internal)

Society of Economic Geologists (SEG)

Society for Mining, Metallurgy & Exploration (SME, Aus Chapter)

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE, Australia/NZ Chapter)



Unions

Employee Representative Body

Mining and Energy Union

Australian Workers Union

Electrical Trades Union (ETU)

Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU)

Plumbers Union (PPTEU / CEPU Plumbing Division)

Communication Workers Union (CEPU – Communications Division)

Transport Workers Union (TWU)

Construction Forestry Maritime Employees Union (CFMEU – Construction Division)



First Nations Engagement and Participation

Indigenous Land Use Agreements

Source: National Native Title Service

Nauo No 2 Native Title Settlement Indigenous Land Use Agreement Oak Dam Retention Lease Body Corporate	Native Title Settlement, Tenure resolution Co-management, Development	
<u>Use Agreement</u>	Co-management, Development	
Oak Dam Retention Lease Body Corporate		
Project ILUA [Kokatha People]		
<u>Tieyon Carbon Project Consent</u> Body Corporate	Energy, Development	X
ILUA - Walka Wani Aboriginal		
Corporation RNTBC		
<u>Tieyon Carbon Project Consent</u> Body Corporate	Energy, Development	Х
ILUA - Tjayuwara Unmuru		
Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC		
Wintinna & AMYAC Carbon Body Corporate	Energy, Development	х
ILUA		
<u>Cultana Industrial Estate Crown</u> Body Corporate	Native Title Settlement	
Land Transfer (No 2) ILUA		
Ngarrindjeri Part B & First Area Agreement	Native Title Settlement	
Nations of the South East #2		
ILUA		
Middleback ILUA Body Corporate	Mining, Access, Exploration, Infrastructure	Х
Siviour Graphite Project ILUA Body Corporate	Mining, Pipeline	X
Wirangu No 2 (Part B), Wirangu Area Agreement	Native Title Settlement, Co-	
No 3 (Part B), Wirangu Sea	management, Tenure resolution	
Claim No 2 (Part B) and Nauo #3		
Settlement ILUA		
Wirangu No 2 (Part A), Wirangu Area Agreement	Native Title Settlement, Co-	
No 3 (Part A) and Wirangu Sea	management, Tenure resolution	
Claim No 2 (Part A) Settlement		
ILUA		



ILUA Name	ILUA type	Subject matter(s)	Mining & Energy
Nauo and Nauo No 4	Area Agreement	Native Title Settlement, Co-	
Settlement ILUA		management, Tenure resolution	
Narungga Nation Determination	Area Agreement	Native Title Settlement,	
ILUA		Extinguishment, Tenure resolution	
Nukunu (Area 2) Settlement	Area Agreement	Native Title Settlement,	
<u>ILUA</u>		Extinguishment, Tenure resolution	
Barngarla/Central Eyre Iron	Area Agreement	Infrastructure, Development	X
Project Amended ILUA			
Wallaroo ILUA	Area Agreement	Development, Commercial, Tenure	
2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Aven Agusenenh	resolution	
Barngarla Determination ILUA	Area Agreement	Native Title Settlement, Tenure resolution	
(No.2)		resolution	
Cultana Industrial Estate Crown	Body Corporate	Extinguishment, Commercial	
Land Transfer (No. 1) ILUA			
Port Spencer ILUA	Area Agreement	Commercial, Development,	
		Industrial, Infrastructure	
Nukunu Area 1 Settlement ILUA	Area Agreement	Tenure resolution, Mining,	Х
		Petroleum/Gas	
Andamooka Precious Stones	Body Corporate	Small mining, Exploration, Mining	X
Field Agreement			
Kaurna People Native Title	Area Agreement	Extinguishment, Native Title	
Settlement ILUA		Settlement, Tenure resolution	
Barngarla Determination ILUA	Area Agreement	Native Title Settlement,	X
		Consultation protocol,	
		Extinguishment, Large mining	
Ngarrindjeri Part A Settlement	Body Corporate	Native Title Settlement, Consultation protocol,	
<u>ILUA</u>		Extinguishment, Tenure resolution	
Barngarla and Lucky Bay ILUA	Area Agreement	Development, Extinguishment,	
		Infrastructure	
<u>Dieri Geokinetics ILUA</u>	Body Corporate	Petroleum	Х
Irrwanyere Settlement ILUA	Body Corporate	Not Yet Identified	
Walka Wani Settlement ILUA	Body Corporate	Native Title Settlement	
Barngarla/Central Eyre Iron	Area Agreement	Mining	Х
Project ILUA			
Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka	Body Corporate	Petroleum/Gas, Extinguishment,	Х
Claim Settlement ILUA		Native Title Settlement	



ILUA Name	ILUA type	Subject matter(s)	Mining & Energy
Coober Pedy Renewable Hybrid	Body Corporate	Energy	X
Project Indigenous Land Use			
Agreement			
Coober Pedy Precious Stones	Body Corporate	Mining, Medium mining	×
Field ILUA			
Wangkangurru Yarluyandi	Body Corporate	Access, Community, Consultation	
Pastoral ILUA - Pandie Pandie		protocol, Terms of Access	
Wangkangurru Yarluyandi	Body Corporate	Access, Consultation protocol	
Pastorial ILUA - Clifton Hills			
Wangkangurru Yarluyandi	Body Corporate	Native Title Settlement, Access,	
Native Title Claim Settlement		Community, Consultation protocol	
ILUA			
Wangkangurru Yarluyandi Parks	Body Corporate	Co-management	
ILUA			
Wangkangurru Yarluyandi	Body Corporate	Access, Community, Consultation	
Pastoral ILUA - Kalamurina		protocol, Terms of Access	
Wangkangurru Yarluyandi Alton	Body Corporate	Access, Community, Consultation	
Downs Pastoral ILUA		protocol, Terms of Access	
Wangkangurru Yarluyandi	Body Corporate	Access, Commercial,	
Pastoral ILUA - Macumba		Communication, Public, Tourism	
Wangkangurru Yarluyandi	Body Corporate	Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA - Cowarie			
Kokatha Native Title Claim	Body Corporate	Native Title Settlement	
Settlement ILUA			
Adnyamathanha Settlement	Body Corporate	Native Title Settlement, Mining	X
<u>ILUA</u>			
Far West Coast Native Title	Body Corporate	Consultation protocol,	
Settlement ILUA		Development, Native Title Settlement, Tourism	
Far West Coast Parks ILUA	Body Corporate	Co-management, Access	
Tjayiwara Unmuru -Tieyon	Body Corporate	Pastoral, Access, Communication	
<u>Pastoral ILUA</u>			
Tjayiwara Unmuru – Ayers	Body Corporate	Pastoral, Access, Communication,	
Range South Pastoral ILUA		Consultation protocol	



ILUA Name	ILUA type	Subject matter(s)	Mining & Energy
Middleback Ranges SA ILUA	Area Agreement	Mining, Consultation protocol,	X
	Aug Agus aga anh	Medium mining	
Cultana Expansion Area ILUA	Area Agreement	Government, Infrastructure	
Arabana Parks ILUA	Area Agreement	Co-management, Access,	
The Arabana Native Title Claim	Area Agreement	Tourism, Transport Co-management, Access, Mining	X
	7 11 Ga 7 131 GGG.		^
Settlement ILUA	Dady Camaanata	Access Deckend Towns of Access	
<u>Eringa People - Stevenson</u>	Body Corporate	Access, Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
Eringa People - Mount Sarah	Body Corporate	Access, Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
Eringa People - Eringa/Hamilton	Body Corporate	Access, Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
Eringa People - Crown Point	Body Corporate	Access, Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
	Body Corporate	Access, Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Eringa People - Tieyon Pastoral	body corporate	Access, Fastoral, Terms of Access	
ILUA			
Eringa People - Macumba	Body Corporate	Access, Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
Irrwanyere Macumba Pastoral	Body Corporate	Access, Pastoral, Terms of Access	
ILUA			
Irrwanyere Stevenson Pastoral	Body Corporate	Access, Pastoral, Terms of Access	
<u>ILUA</u>			
Tallaringa Conservation Park	Body Corporate	Co-management	
ILUA			
Breakaways ILUA	Body Corporate	Co-management, Access, Pipeline	
Adnyamathanha Mineral	Body Corporate	Mining, Exploration	X
Exploration ILUA			
Gawler Ranges Native Title	Area Agreement	Consultation protocol	
Claim Settlement ILUA			
Gawler Ranges National Park	Area Agreement	Co-management	
ILUA			
The River Murray and Crown	Area Agreement	Community, Access, Co-	
Lands ILUA		management, Consultation	
		protocol	



ILUA Name	ILUA type	Subject matter(s)	Mining & Energy
Lake Gilles Conservation Park	Body Corporate	Co-management, Communication	
ILUA			
Lake Gairdner National Park	Body Corporate	Co-management, Communication	
ILUA			
Wangkangurru/Yarluyandi	Area Agreement	Petroleum, Petroleum/Gas	Х
Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA			
Pt Woorong Downs (PE 2175)	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
Pt Woorong Downs (PE 2178)	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
Part Mulgathing (PE2176)	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
Part McDouall Peak (PE2159)	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
Part Commonwealth Hill (PE	Area Agreement	Access, Co-management	
2169) Pastoral ILUA			
Part Commonwealth Hill	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
(PE2424) Pastoral ILUA			
Mount Christie Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
Mobella Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
Bulgunnia Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
Wilgena Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
Pinding Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Carnding Well Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Access	
Collading Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Access	
Mulgathing (PE2158) Pastoral	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Terms of Access	
ILUA			
Muckanippie Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Malbooma (Part PE2246)	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
Mount Clarence Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Access	
Mount Barry Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Terms of Access	



Mount Willoughby Pastoral ILUA McDouall Peak Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Pastoral, Terms of Access Co-management Filnders Ranges National Park Yankaninna/Balgarana ILUA Body Corporate Co-management Access, Terms of Access Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Access, Terms of Access Cordillo Downs Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Moonaree Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Coondambo Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Sam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Fishing ILUA Area Agreement	ILUA Name	ILUA type	Subject matter(s)	Mining & Energy
McDouall Peak Pastoral ILUA Filinders Ranges National Park Fold Corporate Filinders Ranges National Park Fold Corporate Forms of Access Ferms of Access Ferms of Access Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Ferms of Access, Access Access, Terms of Access Ferms of Access Access Access, Terms of Access Access, Infrastructure Access, Access Access, A	Mount Willoughby Pastoral	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Flinders Ranges National Park Body Corporate Access, Terms of Access Yankaninna/Balparana ILUA Body Corporate Access, Terms of Access Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Cordillo Downs Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Moonaree Area Agreement Access, Terms of Access Access, Terms of Access Access, Terms of Access Access, Terms of Access Access, Infrastructure Access, Infrastructure Bastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Area Agreement Fishing X Area Agreement Fishing X Area Agreement Fishing X Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access, Access Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Area Agreement Access Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilsena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilsena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilsena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilsena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilsena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilsena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Acces	<u>ILUA</u>			
Yankaninna/Balparana ILUA Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Cordillo Downs Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Moonaree Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Coondambo Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Yandruwandha Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Fishing X Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Access Access Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Access Terms of Access, Access Access Access Terms of Access, Access Ac	McDouall Peak Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Pastoral, Terms of Access	
Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Gawler Ranges - Moonaree Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Bastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Coondambo Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Bastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Bastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Area Agreement Fishing X Maria Township ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, A	Flinders Ranges National Park	Body Corporate	Co-management	
Cordillo Downs Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Moonaree Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Coondambo Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Coondambo Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Pastoral ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Access Ac	Yankaninna/Balparana ILUA	Body Corporate	Access, Terms of Access	
Area Agreement Access, Terms of Access Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Coondambo Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Pattlibaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Pattlibaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Pattlibaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Pattlibaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Pattlibaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Pattlibaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Pattlibaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Pattlibaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas	Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Coondambo Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Pastoral ILUA Yandruwandha Yawarrawarrka Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Fishing X Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Fishing Area Agreement Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Fishing Access, Access Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Fishing Access Access Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Area Agreement Access Access Area Agreement Access Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Ardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Ardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Access Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Acces	Cordillo Downs Pastoral ILUA			
Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Yandruwandha Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Fishing X Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas	Gawler Ranges - Moonaree	Area Agreement	Access, Terms of Access	
Pastoral ILUA Gawler Ranges - Kokatha	Pastoral ILUA			
Area Agreement Access, Infrastructure Pastoral ILUA Yandruwandha Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Fishing x Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vokes Claypan Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Maria Township ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Maria Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Gawler Ranges - Coondambo	Area Agreement	Access, Infrastructure	
Pastoral ILUA Yandruwandha Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Petroleum/Gas Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Pastoral ILUA			
Yandruwandha Yawarrawarrka Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Gawler Ranges - Kokatha	Area Agreement	Access, Infrastructure	
Fishing ILUA Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas	Pastoral ILUA			
Siam North Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Yandruwandha Yawarrawarrka	Area Agreement	Fishing	Х
Yarna Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lockes Claypan Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas	Fishing ILUA			
Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Vardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lockes Claypan Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Terms of Access, Access Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Siam North Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Yeltana Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas	Yarna Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Siam Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Access Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lockes Claypan Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas	Part Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Koweridda Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lockes Claypan Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Petroleum/Gas	Yeltana Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Access	
Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lockes Claypan Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Siam Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Access	
Yardea Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Lockes Claypan Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Koweridda Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Lockes Claypan Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Lake Everard Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Yardea Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
McBride Pty Ltd) Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Lockes Claypan Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Wilgena Pastoral ILUA (AJ & PA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Thurlga Pastoral ILUA Area Agreement Terms of Access, Access Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas	McBride Pty Ltd)			
Marla Township ILUA Area Agreement Extinguishment Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Hiltaba Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka Area Agreement Petroleum/Gas Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Thurlga Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA	Marla Township ILUA	Area Agreement	Extinguishment	
	Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka	Area Agreement	Petroleum/Gas	
Witjira National Park ILUA Area Agreement Co-management	Petroleum Conjunctive ILUA			
	Witjira National Park ILUA	Area Agreement	Co-management	



ILUA Name	ILUA type	Subject matter(s)	Mining & Energy
Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Innamincka Pastoral ILUA			
Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Tinga Tingana Pastoral ILUA			
Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
White Catch Pastoral ILUA			
Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Bollards Lagoon Pastoral ILUA			
Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Gidgealpa Pastoral ILUA			
Yandruwandha/Yawarrawarrka	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Merty Merty Pastoral ILUA			
The Evelyn Downs Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
The Arckaringa-Coorikiana	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Pastoral ILUA			
The Wintinna Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
The Welbourn Hill Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
The Lambina Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
The Allandale Pastoral ILUA	Area Agreement	Terms of Access, Access	
Gawler Ranges Mineral	Area Agreement	Mining, Exploration	х
Exploration ILUA			
<u>Vulkathunha-Gammon Ranges</u>	Area Agreement	Co-management	
ILUA			
Ngadjuri Faraway Hill Pastoral	Area Agreement	Access	
ILUA			
Narungga Local Government	Area Agreement	Consultation protocol,	
		Development, Extinguishment, Government	
Antakirinja Area Minerals	Area Agreement	Mining, Exploration	X
Exploration ILUA			
Arabunna Area Minerals	Area Agreement	Mining, Exploration	X
Exploration ILUA			
Antakirinja Area Minerals	Area Agreement	Mining, Exploration	×
Exploration ILUA			



ILUA Name	ILUA type	Subject matter(s)	Mining & Energy
Port Vincent Marina ILUA	Area Agreement	Development, Commercial	



Prescribed Body Corporates (PBCs)

Source: South Australian Services & PBC - National Native Title Tribunal

Draceri	$n \cap n$	ROM	$\mathbf{v} \cdot \mathbf{r} \cdot \mathbf{o} \mathbf{v}$	norsto
Prescri		m plater		

Adnyamathanha Traditional Lands Association (Aboriginal Corporation) RNTBC

Antakirinja Matu - Yankunytjatjara Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Arabana Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Barngarla Determination Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Bundi Yamatji Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

De Rose Hill - Ilpalka Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Far West Coast Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Gawler Ranges Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Irrwanyere Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Kaurna Yerta Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Kokatha Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Narungga Nation Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Nauo Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Ngadjuri Adnyamathanha Wilyakali Native Title Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Ngadjuri Nation Aboriginal Corporation

Ngarrindjeri Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Nukunu Wapma Thura (Aboriginal Corporation) RNTBC

The Dieri Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

The River Murray and Mallee Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Tjayuwara Unmuru Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Walka Wani Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Wangkangurru Yarluyandi Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Wilyakali Native Title Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Wirangu Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Wirangu and Nauo Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC

Yandruwandha Yawarrawarrka Traditional Land Owners (Aboriginal Corporation) RNTBC

Yankunytjatjara Native Title Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC



Aboriginal Nations and Locations

This list highlights active first nations communities.

Aboriginal Nation

Adnyamathanha – Flinders Ranges

Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara (APY Lands) — Pitjantjatjara, Yankunytjatjara, Ngaanyatjarra peoples

Antakirinja Matu-Yankunytjatjara – Far north west

Arabana – Around Kati Thanda–Lake Eyre

Barngarla (Parnkalla) – Eyre Peninsula, Port Lincoln, Whyalla, Port Augusta

Dieri (Diyari) – Lake Eyre south, Cooper Creek region

Erawirung – Riverland, Murray River corridor

Kaurna – Adelaide Plains

Kokatha – Western desert, Woomera region

Koonibba people (often Wirangu / Mirning descent, Ceduna mission area)

Malyangapa / Wadigali – Far north-east corner

Mirning - Far west coast, Great Australian Bight

Narungga (Nharangga) – Yorke Peninsula

Ngaanyatjarra – Far NW desert region

Ngadjuri – Mid North (Clare, Burra, Peterborough, Orroroo regions)

Ngaiawang – Murray River, Mannum to Morgan

Ngarrindjeri – Lower Murray, Coorong, Fleurieu, Lakes region

Ngintait – Murray River, around Renmark

Nukunu – Southern Flinders Ranges, Port Pirie, Spencer Gulf

Peramangk - Adelaide Hills, Mount Lofty Ranges

Pitjantjatjara - APY Lands, cross-border with NT & WA

Wangkangurru / Yarluyandi – Simpson Desert, north-east SA

Wirangu – West Coast / Ceduna region

Yankunytjatjara – Far north-west SA



Language Groups

There are 50 identified language groups recognised for South Australian First Nations peoples.

Source: Mobile Language Team, University of Adelaide supported by: Australian Government Department of Communication and the Arts, National Centre for Aboriginal Languages and Music Studies

Identified Language Group
Adnyamathanha
Antikirinya
Arabana (Arabunna)
Barngarla
Bodaruwitj
Bunganditj (Boandik)
Danggali
Dhirari
Dieri
Karangura
Kaurna
Kokatha
Kulpantjatjara
Kuyani
Lower Arrernte
Maintangk
Malyangapa
Mirning
Nakako
Narangga
Nauo/Nhawu
Ngadjuri
Ngaiwang
Ngalea
Ngamini
Ngangaruku
Ngarkat



Identified Language Group
Ngarrindjeri
Ngawadj
Ngadjuri
Ngayawang
Nukunu
Peramangk
Pirlatapa
Pitjantjatjara
Pulatapa
Ramindjeri
Southern Pitjantjatjara
Tanganekald/Tangane
Wadigali
Wangkangurru
Wilyakali
Wirangu
Yadliawara
Yarluyandi
Yandruwantha
Yankunytjatjara
Yaraldi
Yirawirung
Yuwarawarka



Peak Bodies and Associations

Title	Scope of Representation
First Nations of South Australia Aboriginal	Serves as the peak body representing all South
Corporation (FNSAAC)	Australian Aboriginal Nations, including PBCs,
	claim groups, and statutory land-holding
	bodies. It provides leadership, advocacy,
	support, and resources
	<u>LINK</u>
South Australian Aboriginal Community	A representative network made up of over 20
Controlled Organisation Network (SAACCON)	community-controlled organisations and peak
	bodies across the state, focused on culturally
	responsive services and supporting member
	organisations
	<u>LINK</u>
South Australia's First Nations Voice to	A legislatively established, elected two-tiered
Parliament	representative body (Local Voices + State
	Voice) that provides First Nations people with
	direct input into state-level decision-making.
	Founded via the First Nations Voice Bill passed
	in March 2023; inaugural elections held in
	March 2024
	<u>LINK</u>
Aboriginal Business Industry Chamber South	The Aboriginal Business Industry Chamber of
Australia (ABICSA)	South Australia (ABICSA) is an independent,
	member-based organisation which aims to
	support Aboriginal-owned businesses to form
	industry partnerships, which will provide
	mutually beneficial commercial and
	employment opportunities, while contributing
	to South Australia's economy and success.
	<u>LINK</u>
Far North Aboriginal Economic Collective	The Far North Aboriginal Economic Collective
	was formed to assist Aboriginal people through
	the process of supporting social and economic



Title	Scope of Representation		
	development in the Far North region of South		
	Australia		
	<u>LINK</u>		



Aboriginal Enterprises / Suppliers

This list has been collated from a range of public sources including, but not limited to, Supply Nation, The Circle, RESA Hiring Intentions data, Office of the Industry Advocate, Tactic, AEMEE and our own interactions with First Nations businesses in South Australia. The companies listed offer services that may be utilised within the mineral resources and energy sector across the business.

Identified First Nations Businesses
Aboriginal Art Designs
Aboriginal Urban Design
ACS Indigenous
Amplified Beauty Australia
AMY Environmental Services
ANAIWAN Advisory
Andy's Water Transport
Angelic Divine Soul
Apex Communication Technologies
Apex Energy Australia
APY Interpreting & Cultural Advisory
ARA Indigenous Services
Arraru Yakka
Baidam Solutions
Balka
Barnum Indigenous Services Pty Ltd
Barrett Services
BiRiny
Birubi Australia
Blue Fire Reiki
Bookabee Australia
Boulton Electrical
Bray Painting Australia
Breeze Bistro
Browning Contractors
Bunjil Services Group
Career Co Australia Pty Ltd



Identified First Nations Businesses Carey Training Cedrent Enterprises Coleman & Tucker Services **Conquer Sportswear Coover Pedy Glassworks** CorporateConnect AB Correct Safety Pty LTd **CTP Carpentry Custom Biilt Cabinet Makers** Cut Once CUTCH David John Boorh **David Liddiard Broup DDR** Australia **Deadly Designs Media** Deadly Indigenous Ventures Pty Ltd Diramu Skincare **DLG Shape Dragonfly Springwater Dreaming Connection (Photographer) Dreamtme Creative** Drivera Leasing and Hire Edoardo Crismani Filmmaker **Endless Eden** Enterprise Rent a Car SA/NT Far North Aboriginal Economic Collective First Innovators Gagarru Aboriginal Apparel Galunga Group Pty Ltd Gangarru Aboriginal Apparel Garu Info Tech **Gear Select HDF** Corporation



Identified First Nations Businesses
Health Self Fitness
Healthy Dreaming Pty Ltd
Hertz Trucks
Hoad Water
InComPro
Indienous Workforce Consulting
iNDige-IS
Indigenous Supply Australia
Indigenous Training and Recruitment
Intract Australia
ITR - Indigenous Training and Recruitment
James Henry Butler
Jappanangka Group
JLB-Yaran
JTD Haulage
Kaiyu Superfoods
Kandy House
Karko Creations
Karti Services Pty Ltd
Kath Moore Art
Kerry Colbung Consulting
Killara - GJK Indigenous Solutions
Kimberley Wanganeed Consultancy
Kirstie Parker Consulting
Kitchen and Joinery Works
Klinco
KNL Business Solutions
Kokotha Aboriginal Corporation
KSJ Consulting Services
KT Aboriginal Fine Art
Ku Arts
Kulbardi
Kumarninthi



Identified First Nations Businesses Kurdanyi Auaha **KWY Aboriginal Services** Lakun Mara LC Aerial Legal Counselling & Consultancy **Linking Futures** Macweld Crane Hire Pty Ltd Mandanga Enterprises Mardlaapa Designs Mariah Akamarre Martin Family Tree Service Micky Barlow Mindshift Escape Rooms MJC Mobile Mechanic **MTL Consulting Services** Munda Pest Management **Munda Wines** Mura Nexus Murra Partners Pty Ltd Nabanunga Contemporary Aboriginal Art **Nation Care Movers** National Best Practice Unit Tackling Indigenous Smoking National Indigenous Network Initiative Ltd **National Indigenous Vehicle Solutions NextGen Aboriginal Youth Services** Ngarrindjeri Dreaming Ngurra Civil and Construction Nharla Photography Nik&Co. Consultancy Nini One **NIS Seurity NOOD** Australia Ochre Dawn



Identified First Nations Businesses Outback Mining Services PACM Electrical PBN Asset Advisory Peter Kittle Motor Company Pirlpa Platinum Civil Construction **Port River Cruises Position Promo Print Junction** Pundi Produce PwC's Indigenous Consulting Rainy Day Recruitment **RAW SA** Rayne Simpson Consulting **Red Center Enterprises Red Ochre Builders** Regional Anangu Services (RASAC - APY Lands Municipal Services) **River Living Electrical RM Stormwater & Excavations Russell Test and Taf** Secure State **Snooty Tooty** South Australian Aboriginal Building & Civil Construction Academy South Australian Business Consultancy South Australia's Feral Animal & Weed Control Southern Cultural Immersion Southern Ground **Stone Environmental Contractors** Sun Sea Clay Systems Change fo Good Tandanya Tauondi Aboriginal College The Cryogenics Group



Identified First Nations Businesses The Maxwell Group of Copnanies Till Arts **Tishara Natural Beauty** Tjindu Foundation Tjungu Services **TQCSI Yaran** Trumby's Earthmoving Turkindi TVN On Country Two Worlds consultancy Tyler's Odyssey Tyson Research and Evaluation **Umburra Services Group** Vac Jet n Truck Vacuum Waste Management Vandenbergh Consultancy Vimba Warta Civil and Mining Volley Recruit Walkinjeri Services Wandurah Warida Wholistic Wellness Warndu Catering Watsec Environmental **WBE** We Create Print Deliver Western Marloo Widi Ngaruwa Willyama Services Wilpena Pound Resort Wilson Brother Consultancy Wilson Co - Steel Fabrication Wiltja Constructions Winda Creations



Identified First Nations Businesses Wirrimbirra Indigenous Art Pty Ltd Wirrimbirra Services Aboriginal Corporation Wonky Lines Counselling Xcess FIT Yamanha Pty Ltd Yanun Project Services Yara Family Connections Yaran Yindi Artz Yura Yarta Zancott Knight Facilities Management

Zancott Recruitment



Supplier Networks & Development Initiatives

Name of Organisation

Industry Capability Network - national

Supply Nation* - First nations certified

The Circle* - First nations, South Australia

Tactic – Spencer Gulf

Austmine – Mining Equipment and Technology Services (METS)

Aboriginal Enterprises in Mining, Energy and Exploration Ltd* (AEMEE) – First nations suppliers in mining

Core Innovation Hub – national mineral resources innovation hub

Stone and Chalk – national innovation hub

South Australian Business Chamber

^{*}First Nations Priority



Local Government

Council
City of Port Augusta
Municipal Council of Roxby Downs
District Council of Coober Pedy
Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara (APY) Lands
Maralinga Tjarutja
Outback Communities Authority
District Council of Ceduna
District Council of Streaky Bay
District Council of Wudinna
District Council of Elliston
City of Port Lincoln
District Council of Lower Eyre Peninsula
District Council of Tumby Bay
District Council of Cleve
District Council of Franklin Harbour
City of Whyalla
Port Pirie Regional Council
District Council of Mount Remarkable
Clare & Gilbert Valleys Council
Regional Council of Goyder
Northern Areas Council
District Council of Peterborough
District Council of Orroroo Carrieton
Wakefield Regional Council
Light Regional Council
Yorke Peninsula Council
District Council of Grant
City of Mount Gambier
Wattle Range Council
Naracoorte Lucindale Council
Renmark Paringa Council



Council

District Council of Loxton Waikerie

Tatiara District Council

Mount Barker District Council



Regulated Activities and Licensing

Description (Activity / Licence)	Enterprise Regulation	Individual Licensing	Regulatory Authority
Exploration	0		Exploration Licence (EL) under the
			Mining Act 1971.
Mining and Quarrying Operations	0		Mining Lease (ML) or Extractive
			Minerals Lease (EML).
Opal and Precious Stones	0		Precious Stones Prospecting Permit
			(PSPP) and/or registered claim or lease.
Petroleum and Geothermal	0		Petroleum Exploration or Production
Exploration / Production			Licence under the Petroleum &
			Geothermal Energy Act 2000.
Mine / Quarry Manager		0	Safework SA
Processing or ores and minerals (eg	0		EPA Licence under the Environment
crushing, flotation, smelting)			Protection Act 1993.
Discharges to air/water/land (eg dust,	0		EPA environmental authorisation.
tailings, seepage, effluent)			
Handling radioactive ores/materials	0		Radiation Use/Possession Licence (EPA
(uranium, mineral sands)			Radiation Protection Branch)
Wastewater treatment or resuse	0		EPA Wastewater Works Approval.
Waste disposal (eg Landfill or	0		EPA Waste licence
prescribed waste handling on site)			
Dangerous substances storage (eg	0		Dangerous Substances Licence
large volumes of fuel, chemicals)			(SafeWork SA).
Licence to operate a tower crane		0	Safework SA
(Class CT)			
Licence to operate a self-erecting		0	Safework SA
tower crane (Class CS)			
Licence to operate a derrick crane		0	Safework SA
(Class CD)			
Licence to operate a portal boom		0	Safework SA
crane (Class CP)			



Description (Activity / Licence)	Enterprise	Individual	Regulatory Authority
	Regulation	Licensing	
Licence to operate a bridge and gantry		0	Safework SA
crane (Class CB)			
Licence to operate a materials hoist		0	Safework SA
(Class HM)			
Licence to operate a personnel and		0	Safework SA
materials hoist (Class HP)			
Licence to operate a boom-type		0	Safework SA
elevating work platform (boom 11			
metres or more) (Class WP)			
Licence to operate a reach stacker of		0	Safework SA
greater than 3 tonne capacity (Class			
RS)			
Licence to operate a reach stacker of		0	Safework SA
greater than 3 tonne capacity (
Licence to operate a vehicle loading		0	Safework SA
crane (capacity 10 metre tonnes and			
above) (Class CV)			
Licence to operate a non-slewing		0	Safework SA
mobile crane (greater than 3 tonnes			
capabity) (Class CN)			
Licence to operate a slewing mobile		0	Safework SA
crane (up to 20 tonnes) (Class C2)			
Licence to operate a slewing mobile		0	Safework SA
crane (up to 60 tonnes) (Class C6)			
Licence to operate a slewing mobile		0	Safework SA
crane (up to 100 tonnes) (Class C1)			
Licence to operate a slewing mobile		0	Safework SA
crane (over 100 tonnes) (Class CO)			
Licence to perform dogging (Class DG)		0	Safework SA
Licence to perform basic rigging (Class		0	Safework SA
RB)			



Description (Activity / Licence)	Enterprise	Individual	Regulatory Authority
	Regulation	Licensing	
Licence to perform intermediate		0	Safework SA
rigging (Class RI)			
Licence to perform advanced rigging		0	Safework SA
(Class RA)			
Licence to operate a forklift truck		0	Safework SA
(Class LF)			
Licence to operate an order picking		0	Safework SA
forklift truck (Class LO)			
Licence to operate a standard boiler		0	Safework SA
(Class BS)			
Licence to operate a standard boiler		0	Safework SA
and advanced boilers (Class BA)			
Licence to operate a turbine (Class		0	Safework SA
(TO)			
Licence to operate a reciprocating		0	Safework SA
steam engine (Class ES)			
Licence to erect and dismantle basic		0	Safework SA
scaffolding (Class SB)			
Licence to erect and dismantle		0	Safework SA
intermediate scaffolding (Class SI)			
Licence to erect and dismantle		0	Safework SA
advanced scaffolding (Class SA)			
Competency: Front end loader (Class		0	Safework SA
LL)			
Competency: Fron-end loader of the		0	Safework SA
skid steer type (Class LS)			
Competency: Excavator (Class LE)		0	Safework SA
Competency: Dozer (Class LZ)		0	Safework SA
Competency: Cableway/flying fox		0	Safework SA
(Class LC)			
Competency: Dragline (Class LD)		0	Safework SA



Description (Activity / Licence)	Enterprise	Individual	Regulatory Authority
	Regulation	Licensing	
Explosives Storage Transport and	0		Explosives storage licence
Blasting			
Blasting		0	Blaster/ shotfirer licence
Explosives Transport		0	Explosives transport licence (driver and
			vehicle)
Transport of dangerous goods (eg	0	0	Dangerous goods driver licence &
chemicals, fuel, cyanide)			Vehicle licence
Security sensitive ammonium nitrate	0		SSAN Permit, Safework WA
(SSAN) possession / use			
Use of radioactive apparatus (eg XRF	0	0	Radiation Use/Possession Licence (EPA
analysers, density gauges, x-ray units)			Radiation Protection Branch)
Possession of sealed/unsealed	0		Radiation Use/Possession Licence (EPA
radioactive sources (eg			Radiation Protection Branch)
density/moisture gauges, well logging)			
Offshore Petroleum Facility Operators	0		Basic offshore safety induction and
			emergency training (BOSIET)
Well Operations Managers and Well		0	Professional registration
Engineers			
Diving Supervisors		0	Occupational diver certification - closed
			bell (ADAS)
Saturation Divers		0	Occupational diver certfication (ADAS)
Gas Fitters		0	Gas fitting licence (Class 1-5 CBS/OTR)
Plumbing		0	Plumbers licence (CBS)
Well drilling supervisors		0	Department for Energy and Mining
Drillers		0	Water well drilling licence (DWLBC)
Electrical contractors	0		Contractor's Licence (CBS)
Electrical workers		0	Electrical workers registration (CBS)
Refrigeration & air conditioning (if		О	ARCtick Licence (national)
involving ozone-depleting gases)			
Mechanical Engineers / Fitters		0	Professional registration
Plan for Environmental Protection and	0		Department for Energy and Mining
Rehabilitation (PEPR)			



Description (Activity / Licence)	Enterprise	Individual	Regulatory Authority
	Regulation	Licensing	
Drone Operations	0	0	Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA)
Fire arms (for animal control/security on remote sites)		O	Firearms licence (SAPOL)



Group Training Organisations

GTO Name	Location / Focus	Notes
Adelaide Training and Employment	Ottoway (Adelaide)	Broad coverage across several
Centre Inc		regions
AFL Sports Ready	North Adelaide	Sports-centric industry training
Apprenticeship Careers Australia	Unley	
Australian Industry Group Training	Wayville	
Services		
Career Employment Group Inc	Whyalla Norrie	Regional focus
HIA Group Apprenticeship Scheme	Hindmarsh	Construction industry
Master Builders Association of SA	Adelaide Metropolitan	Building & construction trades
Master Plumbers Association of SA	Thebarton	Plumbing-specific
Maxima Training Group	Hindmarsh	Multi-sector GTO
MTA Group Training Scheme	Royal Park	Automotive trades
Murraylands Training and	Murray Bridge	Regional coverage
Employment Association		
NECA Careers & Apprenticeships	Eastwood	Electrical industry focus
NTHA Trainees & Apprentices Pty Ltd	Camden Park	Multi-sector
PEER	Albert Park	GTO + RTO; industry-based
Programmed Skilled Workforce Ltd	Underdale	Broad general GTO
Statewide Group Training	Torrensville; SA-wide coverage	Major community-based GTO
Trainee and Apprentice Placement	Frewville	Local service provision, Plumbing
Service (TAPS)		and Construction
Group Training Employment (GTE)	Limestone Coast (Mt Gambier &	Regional specialist GTO
	Naracoorte)	
Civil Apprenticeships and Careers Ltd	Gepps Cross; Civil Construction	Dedicated civil industry GTO
(CACL)		
Apprentice Employment Network SA)	Statewide coordination	Peak body/network for GTOs
WPC Group Limited	Adelaide	
Sunraysia & Murray Group Training	Renmark	
Limited		
RAW GTO Pty Ltd	Mawson Lakes	First Nations
Apprenticeships Group Australia	Hilton	



Other – Industry Specific Programs and Initiatives

Program Title and Description

Geoscience Pathways Program – increasing access to Earth Science and Environment at SACE Stage 1 and 2 in South Australian Secondary Schools

National Explorations Undercover School (NExUS) – summer school for geoscientists, University of Adelaide

STEM Digital Technology Program – supporting teachers to implement industry aligned digital technologies in primary education, South Australian Chamber of Mines and Energy

Teacher Earth Science Education Program (TESEP) – professional development for teachers to understand the Earth and Space Science as well as the Primary and Senior Secondary Earth and Environmental Science Curriculum.

Energy Mining and Resources School Outreach, University of Adelaide – a year-round calendar of activities available for secondary students with Interactive workshops aligned to the Australian Curriculum and on-campus events to enable students to discover the emerging careers in the energy, mining and resources sector,



Contact:

Jodie Badcock

Chief Executive Officer

Resources and Engineering Skills Alliance

Level 24 Westpac Building

91 King William St, ADELAIDE SA 5000

t +61 8 81135780 | m 0438 829 000 | e info@resa.org.au

www.resa.org.au